CC:

'l'.b TETRA TECH

PITT-03-22-009
March 2, 2022

Mr. Domenic Rocco

Director, Regional Permit Coordination Office
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Rachel Carson State Office Building

400 Market Street

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101

Re: Sunoco Pipeline LP — Pennsylvania Pipeline Project (Mariner East Il)
Chapter 102 Permit No. ESG0300015002
Withdrawal of the Partial Notice of Termination - Southcentral Region Permit
Blair, Huntingdon, Juniata, Perry, Cumberland, York, Dauphin, Lebanon, Lancaster, and
Berks Counties, PA

Dear Mr. Rocco:

On November 16, 2021 Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. (SPLP) submitted a Partial Notice of Termination (NOT) in
accordance with 25 Pa. Code §102.7 to the Department of Environmental Protection (Department) for the
referenced Chapter 102 permit. The Partial NOT was for areas of the project that SPLP determined to be
permanently stabilized in accordance with 25 Pa. Code §102.7. This submission corresponded to the
renewal application submitted on October 28, 2021 which covered those areas of the project not meeting
the permanent stabilization requirements.

Since those submissions, SPLP has continued to coordinate with the County Conservation Districts (CCDs)
and the Department for their concurrence on which areas meet permanent stabilization requirements and
those that do not. As a result of this ongoing review, it is necessary to update the previous NOT submittal.
Accordingly, as SPLP was directed by the Department, SPLP hereby requests to withdraw the
November 16, 2021 Partial NOT submittal and intends to submit an updated Partial NOT package along
with revised permit renewal submission.

Should you have questions regarding this correspondence, please do not hesitate to contact me at 412-
921-8163 or via e-mail at Robert.Simcik@tetratech.com.

Sincerely,

e

Robert F. Simcik, P.E.
Project Manager
Tetra Tech, Inc.

Enclosures: 1 original, 1 copy
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